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APPEARANCES : 

LORETTA A .  CECIL, ESQUIRE, Womble, Car ly le  Law 

F i  rm, 1201 West Peachtree Street, Sui te 3500, At1 anta, Georgia 
30309, appearing on behalf  o f  TCG. South F lo r ida  and AT&T 

Communications o f  the Southern States, LLC, p a r t i c i p a t i n g  

te lephonical ly.  

TRACY HATCH, ESQUIRE, 101 North Monroe Street ,  

Sui te 700, Tallahassee, F lor ida 32301, appearing on behalf o f  

TCG South F lor ida and AT&T Communications o f  the Southern 

States, LLC. 

KENNETH A. SCHIFMAN, ESQUIRE, 6450 Spr in t  Parkway, 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251 and J .  JEFFRY WAHLEN, ESQUIRE, 

Ausley & McMullen, 227 S. Cal  houn Street,  Tallahassee, F lor ida 

32302 and SUSAN MASTERTON, ESQUIRE, Spr in t  - F1 or ida,  

Incorporated, P. 0. Box 2214, Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32316-2214, 

appearing on behal f o f  Spri n t  - F1 orida, Incorporated. 

LINDA DODSON, ESQUIRE, and FELICIA BANKS, ESQUIRE, 

FPSC General Counsel's Of f ice,  2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32399-0850, appearing on behal f  o f  the 

Lommission S t a f f .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: C a l l  the prehearing 

:onference t o  order. I'll ask the s t a f f  attorney, Linda 

Iodson, t o  please read the notice. 

MS. DODSON: Pursuant t o  not ice issued Ju l y  18th, 

?003, t h i s  t ime  and place has been set for a prehearing i n  

locket Number 030296-TP, p e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  o f  unresol ved 

issues resu l t i ng  from negot iat ions w i th  Spr in t -F lo r ida ,  

[ncorporated for interconnection agreement by AT&T 

:ommunications o f  the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T and TCG 

South Flor ida.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : Thank you. Let ' s take 

appearances s t a r t i n g  w i th  Mr . Hatch. 

MR. HATCH: Tracy Hatch appearing on behal f  of AT&T 

:ommunications o f  the Southern States, LLC. A1 so appearing 

rJith me i n  t h i s  proceeding w i l l  be Loretta Ceci l  o f  the Womble, 

:ar ly le,  Sandridge & Rice Law Fi rm.  

MR. WAHLEN: Good morning, Commissioner . I ' m J e f f  

dahlen o f  the Ausley 81 McMullen Law F i rm,  P.  0. Box 391, 

Tallahassee, Flor ida,  appearing on behalf o f  Spr in t -F lor ida,  

Incorporated. 

A lso  appearing w i th  me today i s  Ken Schifman, 6450 

Spr in t  Parkway, Overland Park, Kansas, appearing on behalf o f  

Spr int  . 
And also appearing i s  Susan Masterton, P. 0. Box 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q14, Tallahassee, F lor ida 32301 on behalf o f  Spr in t .  

MS. DODSON: Linda Dodson on behalf o f  s t a f f .  And 

q i th  me i s  Anne Marsh, Jason E a r l  Brown and F e l i c i a  Banks. 

(Technical d i f f i c u l t y  w i th  audio system.) 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A l l  r i g h t .  I w i l l  - -  I'll 

s t a r t  again. 

Before we address the other prel iminary matters, l e t  

ne mention one th ing  I would l i k e  t o  take up a t  t h i s  time. 

Since these two par t ies  regu la r ly  appear before the Commission, 

1 am sure you a l l  have noticed changes i n  the d r a f t  prehearing 

Drder. My goal i n  making these changes i s  t o  more c losely  

a l ign the prehearing order w i th  the f low o f  the hearing, whi le 

msuring t h a t  the r i g h t s  and obl igat ions o f  the par t ies  

regarding the hearing process are c l  ear. 

I f  the pa r t i es  have concerns wi th  any o f  the changes, 

please j u s t  address those as we go through the order and w e ' l l  

Me' l l  take care o f  it. 

Ms. Dodson, any prel i m i  nary mat ters? 

MS. DODSON: Yes. On Ju ly  15th, 2003, Spr in t  f i l e d  a 

motion t o  compel AT&T t o  respond t o  In ter rogator ies 3 through 

15 o f  Sp r in t ' s  f i r s t  set o f  in ter rogator ies.  

The - - AT&T's response was received on Ju ly  Z n d ,  

2003, along w i th  a motion f o r  protect ive order and a motion i n  

1 imine regarding compensation f o r  V O I P  t r a f f i c .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Have we received Spr in t ' s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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response t o  those motions f i l e d  by AT&T? 

MS. DODSON: No, we have not. 

MR. HATCH: Commissioner Davidson, I hate t o  

i n t e r j e c t ,  but i f  you could give .us about three more minutes. 

Loret ta was supposed t o  d i a l  i n ,  but we were t o l d  tha t  the 

br idge wouldn't be up u n t i l  9 : 3 5 .  

MS. DODSON : That ' s correct .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, l e t  me ask s t a f f  and 

technical , why were we t o l d  tha t  the br idge would not be up 

u n t i l  9 : 3 5  i f  the hearing was not iced f o r  9:30? 

MS. DODSON: We could not get a telephone avai lable 

u n t i l  9:35. 

COMMISSIONER OAVIDSON: With a1 7 the companies here? 

MR. HATCH: I'm sure we'd be able t o  market a product 

t h a t  would help you out. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: M r .  Hatch, i f  - - who i s  - - 
I ' m  going t o  al low a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  t ime t o  argue the motion t o  

compel but not AT&T's motion since Spr in t  has not yet  f i l e d  a 

response. So who's going t o  be arguing the motion t o  compel? 

MR. HATCH: That w i l l  be Ms. Ceci l ,  which i s  why I 

I suspected tha t  was the d i rec t i on  you were in te r jec ted .  

goi ng . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. Well, l e t ' s ,  i f  we 

can, l e t ' s  go ahead and j u s t  proceed w i th  the d r a f t  prehearing. 

And when Ms. Cecil i s  on the phone, we'll come back t o  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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not i on + 

MR. HATCH: I don ' t  know i f  i t ' s  re levant f o r  you, 

3ut our response t o  t h e i r  motion to compel was, i n  fac t ,  a 

notion f o r  protect ive order as well as a motion i n  l imine. So 

they're so r t  o f  intertwined, and I ' m  not  sure t h a t  you can take 

them separately unless you're ready t o  argue the  whole package. 

9nd I ' m  not suggesting tha t  Spr in t  should be ready t o  do that .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, I ' m  assuming, I'm 
assuming though t h a t  before you would get t o  the motion f o r  a 

protect ive order and motion i n  l imine, you would address the 

underlying meri ts o f  the motion t o  compel based on the 

standards, d i  scovery standards t h a t  are appl i cab l  e. And then 

once - -  
MR. HATCH: We ce r ta in l y  - -  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: - - a determination was made 

as t o  whether t h a t  motion s a t i s f i e d  the  standards - -  i f  i t  

d i d n ' t ,  then we would get t o  the issue o f  a motion i n  l imine, a 

motion t o ,  f o r  a protect ive order. 

MR. HATCH: And t h a t ' s  f i n e  essent ia l l y .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. 

MR. HATCH: The arguments are essent ia l l y  the same 

1 three i s  where you end up being. But, yeah, t h a t ' s  f o r  a 

f i ne .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, w h a t ' s  the par t ies '  

pleasure on tha t?  I was prepared t o  al low f i v e  minutes f o r  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l imine. And then i f  you'd l i k e  t o  see some 

from us, w e ' l l  be prepared t o  do t h a t .  But 
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2ach side t o  argue the motion t o  compel. 

MR. WAHLEN: Well, Commissioner, J e f f  Wahlen. I 

think Mr. Hatch i s  r i g h t  i n  some respects. The motion i n  

l imine asks essent ia l l y  f o r  the Commission t o  decide Issue 7 i n  

4T&T's favor by removing the issue from the docket. 

t he i r  response t o  the  motion t o  compel i s  that t h i s  shouldn't  

r e a l l y  be an issue in the case, and what they've now done i s  

f i l e d  a motion which we th ink  i s  procedural ly improper and 
shouldn't  be granted as a means t o ,  t o  address the  underlying 

issues. So - -  

P a r t  o f  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: We1 1 , 1 e t  ' s hold on, Counsel . 
Let me - -  I hear you, but t h a t ' s  ge t t i ng  i n  a l i t t l e  b i t  t o  

the, t o  the argument. 

MR. WAHLEN: A l l  r i g h t .  Well, I won't argue. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: So I will - -  
MR. WAHLEN: 1'11 say t h i s :  Ord ina r i l y  we'd be 

e n t i t l e d  t o  have seven days t o  respond. We're prepared t o  

ly on the  motion i n  

th ings i n  wr i t ing 

I agree w i t h  

separate the M r .  Hatch t h a t  i t ' s  going t o  be d i f f i c u l t  t o ,  t o  

two the way they'  ve done i t  . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A1 1 r i g h t .  We 

preference would be t o  have a few minutes of ora 

1, my 

argument from 

each side, then allow Spr in t  i t s  opportunity t o  submit a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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w r i t t e n  response as i t  would be e n t i t l e d  t o  do without - - i f  we 

d i d n ' t  have ora l  argument. I th ink  argument, however, w i l l  

provide some guidance t o  s t a f f  and, f rankly,  t o  me as t o  how t o  

th ink  about t h i s  issue going forward. But I will leave i t  up 

t o  the pa r t i es  on tha t .  I would prefer  t ha t .  But i f ,  i f  t h a t  

procedure i s  f i n e  w i t h  you. 

MR. WAHLEN: We have no object ion t o  t h a t  procedure. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: M r .  Hatch? 

MR. HATCH: I don' t have any objection, assuming 

Loret ta has d ia led  i n  by now. 

MS. CECIL: I have, Tracy. I ' m  sorry  

This i s  Loret ta  Ceci l .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: We1 1 , l e t  I s, 

Commissioner 

e t ' s  ac tua l l y  

go through the preheari ng order r e v i  sions and prov i  sions and 

then come back t o  the meat o f  the, the pending motions. I ' m  

going t o  j u s t  group some sections together f o r  the sake of 

convenience, but please feel free t o  step i n  a t  any time and 

l e t  me know any concerns you may have. 

Sections I ,  11 and 111, conduct, case background and 

Do the pa r t i es  have any proposed correct ions or  attendance. 

concerns? 

MS. CECIL: None from AT&T. 

MR. WAHLEN: None from Spr in t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : Pendi ng motions we' ve 

previously covered, and I believe s t a f f  i s  going t o  make a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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correct ion t o  tha t  t e x t  t o  provide tha t  AT&T's response has 

been received and we w i l l  come back t o  tha t  issue. 

Section V ,  proposed st ipu lat ions.  Do the par t ies  

have any proposed s t ipu la t ions? ..  

MR. WAHLEN: Not a t  t h i s  time. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : Are you a1 1 t h i  nk i  ng about 

any t h a t  we should be th ink ing  about? 

MR. WAHLEN: Well, we have - - as the prehearing order 

d r a f t  indicates,  we have resolved some issues. I t h i n k  the 

par t ies  are always continuing t o  t r y  and resolve issues. As 

issues become resolved, we w i l l  a l e r t  s t a f f  and l e t  them know 

what's come o f f  the tab le.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thanks. 

MR. HATCH: Where we have reached agreement, I t h ink  

t h a t ' s  noted accurately i n  the prehearing d r a f t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. Sections V I  and 

V I  I, open proceedings and procedure f o r  hand1 i ng conf ident i  a1 

information and pending c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  matters. Are there any 

corrections or concerns as t o  those two sections? 

MS. CECIL: None from AT&T. 

MR. SCHIFMAN: Ken Schifman from Spr in t .  A t  t h i s  

po in t  i n  time there has been no conf ident ia l  information 

produced. But i n  response t o  s t a f f ' s  in ter rogator ies t o  

Spr in t ,  Spr in t  w i l l  be asking for conf ident ia l  protect ion f o r  

those in ter rogatory  responses, some o f  the in ter rogatory  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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responses and some o f  the  production o f  documents t h a t  go along 

w i th  s t a f f ' s  request from Spr in t .  

conf ident ia l  information has been exchanged. But once those 

due dates come and Spr in t  produces t h a t  information as 

requested by s t a f f ,  we w i l l  be asking f o r  conf ident ia l  

protect ion f o r  ce r ta in  documents i n  requests - - i n  responses t o  

in ter rogator ies.  

So a t  t h i s  po in t  i n  time no 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Counsel . Section 

V I I I ,  opening statements. Ten minutes per par ty  seems t o  be 

the standard. Do the par t ies  have any concerns there? Perhaps 

would they be w i l l i n g  t o  shorten tha t ,  waive i t  or  do they want 

the standard ten minutes? 

MR. WAHLEN: Spr in t ' s  prepared t o  waive opening 

statements. Since the  witnesses summarize t h e i r  testimony, we 

th ink  t h a t ' s  probably more e f f i c i e n t  than having the lawyers 

t a l k  about the case. But i f  AT&T wants t o  make one - - 

MS. CECIL: AT&T would prefer  - -  I ' m  sorry. AT&T 

would prefer  a ten-minute opening statement. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. We1 1, l e t ' s  go w i th  

the ten-minute opening statement f o r  the par t ies .  

Section I X  and X;  are there any changes a t  t h i s  po in t  

t o  the order o f  the witnesses or  t o  the top ics t h a t  the 

witnesses w i l l  be discussing as set f o r t h  i n  the order? 

MS. CECIL: Yes, Commissioner. Jay M. Bradbury w i l l  

be t e s t i f y i n g  both i n  d i r e c t  and i n  rebut ta l .  M r .  Bradbury 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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adopted Mr. Ta lbo t t ' s  testimony regarding Issue 11 when he 

f i l e d  d i r e c t ,  I ' m  sorry, when he f i l e d  rebut ta l  testimony. So 

Mr. Bradbury w i l l  be the only witness from AT&T who w i l l  be 

addressing Issue 12 going forward. We would also l i k e  t o  have 

d i rec t  and rebut ta l  handled by the witness a t  the same time. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. Spr int? 

MR. WAHLEN: We have no objections t o  tak ing d i r e c t  

and rebut ta l  a t  the same time. And we would request t ha t  the 

order o f  Spr in t  witnesses be James Michael Maples, then Kenneth 

3 .  Farnan, followed by James R. Burt .  So we would l i k e  t o  have 

Farnan moved i n  between Maples and Bur t  i n  the order o f  

d i  tnesses. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. S t a f f ,  d i d  you get 

that? 

MS. DODSON: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thanks. 

MR. WAHLEN: And I guess just as a matter o f  

c l  a r i  f i  cation, woul d Bradbury fol 1 ow Ta l  b o t t  i n  the order o f  

r i  tnesses? 

MS. CECIL: Yes, Mr. Schifman. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Sections XI and XII, 
posi t ions and i ssues. 

MR. WAHLEN: Spr in t  has no changes t o  Section XII. 
MS. CECIL: AT&T has no changes e i the r ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Counsel . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Section X I I I ,  decisions t h a t  may impact Commission's 

-esolut ion o f  issues. Th is  i s  a new section, I: believe, i n  

rehear ing  orders, i n  the d ra f t ,  and i t ' s  intended j u s t  t o  

i den t i f y  for the par t ies  key, the. key cases and proceedings 

;hat the par t ies  have alleged may impact the resolut ion o f  the 

issues. I t ' s  r e a l l y  provided there so t h a t  the pa r t i es  a re  on 

i o t i ce  e a r l y  on o f  what the, the key decisions are asserted by 

:he other side. 

Does anyone have any concerns, corrections, i s u e s  

r i t h  t h a t  section? 

MR. WAHLEN: NO. 

MS. CECIL: None from AT&T. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Counsel . 
Exh ib i t  l i s t ,  Section X I V ,  any corrections? 

MR. WAHLEN: None from Spr in t .  

MS. CECIL: None from AT&T. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Section XV, post-hearing 

procedures. 

that  I have here, but I intend t o  add language regarding the 

a b i l i t y  of the Commission t o  issue a bench decision j u s t  t o  

recognize t h a t  i t  does have tha t  d iscret ion.  And,  s t a f f ,  do 

you have t h a t  language i n  your draft? 

Let me note i t ' s  not  i n  the d r a f t  prehearing order 

MS. DODSON: No,  not a t  t h i s  time. But i t  can be 

entered i n t o  the f i n a l  prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Okay. With tha t ,  w i th  tha t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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addit ion noted, are there any concerns or issues w i t h  regard t o  

post - hearing procedures, Section XV? 

MR. WAHLEN: I guess i t ' s  inherent i n  the  not ion o f  a 

bench r u l i n g  t h a t  there would not. be a b r i e f  f i l e d ;  i t  would 

occur a t  the  hearing? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Correct. That - - 
MR. WAHLEN: 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : That 1 anguage wi 17 preserve 

I ' m  j u s t  t ry ing  t o  - -  

the d isc re t ion  o f  the Commission t o  r e a l l y  issue a bench r u l i n g  

i f  the Commission deems tha t  appropriate, i n  which case I 

expect t h a t  there would be no post-  hearing b r i e f  

MR. WAHLEN: Okay. And i s  i t  possible t h a t  the 

Commission might issue a bench r u l i n g  on one issue bu t  not a l l  

or some but  not a l l ?  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Possibly. And t h i s  issue o f  

the bench r u l i n g  has not arisen i n  t h i s  case. That, t h a t  issue 

i s  not f a c t  spec i f i c .  We had another inc ident  i n  which the 

Commission was prepared t o  issue a bench r u l i n g  and the par t ies  

objected because i t  simply - - there was not c lear  1 anguage i n  

the order establ ish ing procedure. 

1 anguage i n  the  order establ i shi ng procedure goi ng forward, 

also j u s t  as a matter o f  preserving the  Commission's plenary 

j u r i s d i c t i o n  t o  issue a bench r u l i n g ,  we're making t h a t  c lear 

so tha t  there cannot be an a l legat ion  o f  a denial o f  due 

process. 

So whi le I'm inc lud ing tha t  
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MR. HATCH: Just a question. I f ,  i f  a t  the  point  

;hat the  bench contemplates a bench decision, would i t  then be 

incumbent upon us t o  ask or would you make provis ions f o r  a 

:losing statement? In a sense t o  - -  i t  would be e f f e c t i v e l y  an 

i r a l  b r i e f  r e a l l y  quickly,  i f  you want t o  couch i t  i n  those 

terms. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, I bel ieve - - I ' m  not  

joing t o  put i n  the, the d r a f t  order t h a t  a post-hearing b r i e f  

statement w i l l  be mandatory. 

to the d isc re t ion  o f  the Commission based on how the  case went 

md i f  i t  feels  it, i t  needs tha t .  The language i s  r e a l l y  

intended t o  preserve the d isc re t ion  and j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  the 

:ommission t o  issue a bench ru l ing ,  which i t  has the au thor i ty  

t o  do, i f  such a r u l i n g  would appear t o  be proper and, and 

dould save time and resources f o r  both the Commission and the 

par t ies.  

I mean, tha t  r e a l l y  would be up 

MR. WAHLEN: That 's f i n e  w i t h  us. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Section X U ,  r u l i ngs .  There 

are no pending r u l  ings, so I 'm supposing there are no pending 

concerns. 

MS. CECIL: Not from AT&T, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. Any other matters 

other than the motion? 

MR. WAHLEN: NO. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: M r .  Hatch? 
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MR. HATCH: No. I 'm sorry. No. 1 apologize. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: C r i t i c a l  dates coming up: 

According t o  the order establ i shi ng procedure, d i  scovery must 

be completed by Ju l y  31st. Are there any concerns t h a t  the 

par t ies  w i l l  need addi t ional  discovery time? 

MR. WAHLEN: Commissioner, s t a f f  and AT&T have sent 

some in ter rogator ies t o  Spr in t ,  the due date f o r  which are 

beyond the discovery c u t o f f .  We a ren ' t  ob ject ing t o  tha t ,  but  

they are beyond the discovery cu to f f .  So we're j u s t  going t o  

go ahead and answer and not ra ise  t h a t  objection. I'm not sur 
i t  ' s necessary for you t o  extend the d i  scovery dead1 i ne unl ess 

you fee l  l i k e  t h a t ' s  appropriate. We're not going t o  ra ise  the 

discovery c u t o f f  as a reason t o  not answer the  in ter rogator ies.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A1 1 r i g h t .  We1 1, I would 

l i k e  t o  s t i ck  then t o  the  discovery deadline o f  Ju l y  31st, and 

1 appreciate Counsel I s  wi l l ingness not t o  ra i se  t h a t  objection. 

MS. CECIL: Commissioner, I'm not aware t h a t  AT&T has 

f i l e d  any in ter rogator ies or PODS tha t  would go beyond the 

Ju l y  31st date. Our on ly  set o f  discovery was f i l e d  on July 

the  15th. 

MR. WAHLEN: That 's correct .  And under the 

procedural order we have 15 business days t o  respond. And 15 

business days takes us beyond Ju ly  31st; f i f t e e n  calendar days 

doesn't,  but  15 business days takes us beyond t h a t  deadline. 

MS. CECIL: I ' m  not aware t h a t  the pa r t i es  were 
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i n te rp re t i ng  the 15 days as business, but. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, i n  any event, Spr in t ,  

you w i l l  , you will get the responses i n ,  do you ant ic ipate 

before July 31st? 

MR. WAHLEN : No The procedural order spec1 f i c a l l  y 

says , " D i  scovery responses shal l  be served w i  t h i  n 15 business 

days o f  receipt  o f  the  discovery request." That 's what w e ' l l  

plan t o  do. We're j u s t  not going t o  ra ise  the object ion tha t  

i t ' s  beyond the discovery cu to f f .  

(Pause. 1 

MS. CECIL: Hello? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: We're s t i l l  here. 

MS. CECIL: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Looking a t  the calendar. The 

hearing i s  scheduled f o r  August 7 th  and 8th. Are there any 

concerns t h a t  w i t h  the  discovery coming i n  a f t e r  Ju ly  31st - -  

and I would urge, Spr in t ,  i f  you can get i t  i n  sooner, please 

do. If you simply cannot because i t ' s  j u s t  almost impractical 

t o  gather tha t  information, but i f  i t ' s  j u s t  a matter o f  you're 

j u s t  going t o  w a i t  u n t i l  the end, I hope t h a t  doesn't  occur. 

And when we see the information, i f  we see i t ' s  simple 

information t o  gather - -  I hope you can get i t  i n  here i n  t ime 

so tha t  s t a f f ,  the  Commission and also the par t ies ,  

notwithstanding t h a t  you have t h a t  r i g h t  o f  15 business days, 

have an opportunity t o  review i t. I f  you can ' t ,  t h a t ' s  f ine .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17 

But i f  you can, I hope you do. 

MR. WAHLEN: We w i l l  get  i t  i n  as qu ick ly  as we can. 

I guess the issue t h a t  we'd l i k e  t o  ra i se  a t  t h i s  po in t  i s  - -  

and i t  goes t o  the motion t o  compel. We were going t o  get 

in ter rogatory  answers from AT&T some t ime ago. They have now, 

you know, objected and we've moved t o  compel. Don't know how 

t h a t  ' s going t o  t u r n  out.  

But depending on how t h a t  turns out, we might not get 

in ter rogatory  answers u n t i l  r i g h t  before the hearing. And 

because o f  the delay t h a t ' s  been involved here, i t  could 

prejudice our a b i l i t y  t o ,  t o  prepare f o r  the hearing. That 's 

j u s t  one o f  the - - I mean, we don ' t  know how t h i s  i s  a1 1 going 

t o  t u r n  out, but  t h a t  i s  one poss ib i l  i t y .  So we're not 

suggesting r i g h t  now t h a t  we want t o  move f o r  a continuance, 

but  we th ink  we should have gotten t h e i r  answers t o  

in ter rogator ies some t ime ago. And, you know, you may r u l e  

t h a t  we never get them. But i f  you do r u l e  tha t  we get them 

we need t o  get them as qu ick ly  as we can so we can prepare f o r  

the heari ng . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A l l  r i g h t .  Well, l e t ' s  move 

forward so we can come back t o  the motion. The l a s t ,  the l a s t  

i tem before we get back t o  the motion i s  the hearing. The 

hearing i s  scheduled f o r  August 7 th  and 8th.  And not i n  terms 

o f  a date but i n  terms o f  the two-day time frame, do the 

par t ies  ant ic ipate t h a t  two days w i l l ,  i n  fac t ,  be required o r  
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that the hearing could be conducted i n  one day? 

MR. SCHIFMAN: Ken Schifman f o r  Spr in t .  I wou 

m t i c i p a t e  i t  would take two days. 

d 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: . .  F a i r  enough. That 's what we 

lave i t  schedul ed f o r .  

A l l  r i g h t .  L e t ' s  move back t o  the motion t o  compel, 

md I ' d  l i k e  t o  hear f o r  f i v e  minutes from each side the basic 

j i s t  o f  t h e i r  arguments on t h a t  motion. 

MR. WAHLEN: On the motion t o  compel? Okay. Thank 

you, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And t o  the extent - -  I mean, 

i f  you fee l  they ' re  intertwined, go ahead and say what you need 

to say w i t h  regard t o  the motion f o r  a protect ive order and 

notion i n  l imine since the par t ies  have indicated tha t ,  t ha t ,  

that those motions are very intertwined. And, as I mentioned, 

Sprint is not waiving i t s  opportunity t o  put i n  a formal 

w i t t e n  response t o  the motion f o r  a protect ive order and 

notion i n  l imine. 

MR. WAHLEN: Could we get a l i t t l e  l a t i t u d e  on the 

f i v e  minutes i f  we're also going t o  t a l k  about the motion i n  

l imine? I don ' t  want t o  take up 15 minutes, bu t  we might run 

3ver jus t  a minute o r  two. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Some 1 a t i  tude w i  11 be 

3fforded. 

MR. WAHLEN: Okay. Thank you. Commi ssioner , Jef f  
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dahlen on behalf o f  Spr in t .  A l l  o f  t h i s  has t o  do w i t h  Issue 

7 i n  the  case, which i s  set f o r t h  i n  the  prehearing order. And 

that issue i s  how t r a f f i c  or ig inated and terminated by 

telephone and exchanged by the pa r t i es  and transported over 

In ternet  protocol should be compensated. So the question i s  

low should VOIP t r a f f i c  be compensated? Okay? 

Now Spr in t  has taken the pos i t i on  on the meri ts t ha t  

it should be compensated i n  a ce r ta in  way. AT&T's pos i t ion,  

lowever, i s  not t h a t  i t  should be compensated i n  any pa r t i cu la r  

May. Their pos i t ion  simply i s  t h a t  you shouldn' t  consider t h i s  

issue i n  t h i s  case. So as a means f o r  resolv ing t h i s  issue, 

4T&T wants the Commission t o  decide t h i s  issue not  on the 

ne r i t s  bu t  w a i t  u n t i l  the FCC ru les  or something e lse happens 

i n  the  fu ture.  

AT&T put Issue 7 i n  i t s  p e t i t i o n  because the Act 

requires i t  t o  put issues i n  the p e t i t i o n  t h a t  have been 

negotiated by the par t ies  but have not been resolved. 

could have raised the issue i f  AT&T d i d n ' t .  The f a c t  t ha t  i t ' s  

i n  the p e t i t i o n  doesn't mean anything except t h a t  i t  i s  an 

issue between the two par t ies  t o  be resolved i n  t h i s  case. 

Spr int  

AT&T's motion i n  l im ine  here goes beyond j u s t  asking 

you t o  l i m i t  the evidence t h a t  you ' re  going t o  consider i n  t h i s  

case. It asks you t o  enter an order s ta t ing t h a t  the 

compensation framework for V O I P  t r a f f i c  i s  not  an appropriate 

issue i n  t h i s  case. So bas i ca l l y  what they ' re  asking the 
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prehearing o f f i c e r  t o  do i s  t o  decide Issue 7 i n  AT&T's favor, 

and we t h i n k  t h a t  you c a n ' t  do tha t  for three reasons. 

I brought some handouts here, and Mr. Schifman i s  

going t o  help me. Unfor tunate ly , . I 'm not going t o  be able t o  

share these w i th  the pa r t y  on the telephone, but I can show 

Mr. Hatch. Would you give those t o  s t a f f ?  

Section 252 o f  the Act requires t h a t  an a r b i t r a t i o n  

p e t i t i o n  i d e n t i f y  the unresolved issues. And then once the 

p e t i t i o n  i d e n t i f i e s  the unresolved issues, Section 252(6)(4>(c) 

states, "The Commission shal l  resolve each issue set  f o r t h  i n  

the p e t i t i o n  i n  the response." 

Now t h i s  i s  a s ta tute the Commission has had some 

experience wi th ,  and t h a t  experience went a l l  the way up t o  the 

11th C i r c u i t .  During one o f  the f i r s t  BellSouth a rb i t ra t i ons  

MCI wanted t o  include a compensation prov is ion i n  t h e i r  

interconnection agreement w i th  Bel lSouth and Bel lSouth said, 

no, t h a t  shouldn't  be i n  there. The Publ ic Service Commission 

agreed and said, we're not going t o  decide t h a t  issue. 

M C I  appealed t h a t  issue t o  the Federal D i s t r i c t  Court 

here i n  Tallahassee and Judge Hinkle said, the Commission has 

t o  decide t h a t  issue. And i f  you look a t  what I 've  handed out, 

I ' v e  handed out both the 11th C i r c u i t  opin-ion and the  federal 

court  decision i n  M C I  versus F lor ida Publ ic Service Commission. 

I f  you t u r n  t o  the  back, a t  the t op  o f  Page 10,  i f  you look 

down a t  the bottom, the re ' s  a h ighl ighted section t h a t  says, 
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"When the F lor ida Commission chose t o  act  as the a r b i t r a t o r  i n  

t h i s  matter, i t s  ob l i ga t i on  was t o  resolve each issue set f o r t h  

i n  the p e t i t i o n  i n  the  response, i f  any. MCI's request f o r  

compensation prov is ion was such an issue. This, therefore, was 

an issue the Commission was ob1 iged t o  resolve. I' 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Let me ask you, Counsel, 

t heo re t i ca l l y ,  and I ' m  not a t  a l l  suggesting what the outcome 

would be, wouldn't a determination t h a t  an issue was w i t h i n  o r  

without the j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  the PSC be a reso lu t ion  o f  t h a t  

issue? 

MR. WAHLEN: Well, i n  the M C I  case, M C I  - -  or  the 

Commission took the pos i t i on  they d i d n ' t  have j u r i s d i c t i o n  

under the Act t o  decide t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  issue. The U.S. 

D i s t r i c t  Court and then the 11th C i r c u i t  both said, yes, you 

do. 

Now AT&T has not  raised i n  t h i s  case a question o f  

subject matter j u r i s d i c t i o n .  They've j u s t  suggested t h a t  i t  

dould be more e f f i c i e n t  f o r  the Commission t o  not  decide t h i s  

issue, bu t  they have not  raised lack o f  j u r i s d i c t i o n  as an 

issue here. 

So as a matter o f  l a w  under the Act, we t h i n k  tha t  

the Comm-ission must decide t h i s  issue. And f o r  the Commission 

t o  decide the issue by saying we're not going t o  decide i t  i s  

t o  not decide the issue. 

under the Telecommunications Act. 

So we don ' t  t h ink  t h a t ' s  appropriate 
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Now the second po in t  i s  the motion i n  l imine,  and 

E've got several handouts here. We th ink  the motion i n  l im ine  

f i l e d  by AT&T i s  procedural ly incorrect  f o r  a v a r i e t y  o f  

reasons. . .  

F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  the  l a w  i s  wel l  se t t l ed  i n  the  State o f  

Florida. Well, l e t  me back up. I don ' t  prac t ice  over here 
?very day, but I ' v e  never seen a motion i n  l im ine  f i l e d  a t  the 

Flor ida Publ ic Service Commission. Maybe they ' re  f i l e d  and I 

j us t  don ' t  know it, but I ' v e  never seen one. Okay? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: They're f i l e d .  

MR. WAHLEN: Okay. Very good. The l a w  as f a r  as I 

can understand i t  and the case l a w  says tha t  a motion i n  limine 
i s  only good i n  a j u r y  t r i a l .  This i s  not a j u r y  t r i a l .  

have handed out f o r  you an excerpt from the, from Flor ida Jur, 

and I ' v e  also handed out a case, Baldwin versus I n t e r  City 

Contractors. 

court t r - i a l .  I t s  use is  l i m i t e d  t o  j u r y  t r i a l . ' '  So 

procedurally we t h i n k  a motion i n  l im ine  i s  improper. 

I 

It says, "A motion i n  l im ine  has no place i n  a 

Now, moreover, the motion i n  l im ine  t h a t  you have i n  

f r o n t  o f  you i s  not  r e a l l y  j u s t  a motion t h a t ' s  t ry ing t o  l i m i t  

the in t roduct ion o f  p re jud i c ia l  evidence. What they are doing 

here i s  asking you t o  decide Issue 7 i n  t h e i r  favor through a 

motion i n  l imine. A n d  the l a w  i s  wel l  se t t l ed  i n  F lor ida t h a t  

a motion i n  l im ine  c a n ' t  be used t o  dismiss a claim and i t  

can ' t  be used t o  - -  i n  l i e u  o f  a motion f o r  summary judgment. 
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I ' v e  handed out Dailey versus Multicon. 1'11 j u s t  

read for you. This was a case where the resident o f  a 

condominium apartment had some water damage tha t  came i n  

through an ex te r io r  w a l l  and he sued the contractor. The 

contractor said, we l l ,  your claim f o r  damages i s  no good 

because the only person who can claim damages for t h i s  w a l l  i s  

the condominium associat ion because they own the w a l l ,  and he 

f i l e d  a motion i n  l im ine  t o  prevent the in t roduct ion o f  

evidence about damages t o  the w a l l  and the t r i a l  court granted 

it. The appellate cour t  came along and said, you can ' t  do 

tha t .  The reason you can ' t  do t h a t  i s  because you bas ica l l y  

dismissed h i s  c l  a im  f o r  damages. 

What AT&T i s  asking you t o  do as prehearing o f f i c e r  

i n  t h i s  case through i t s  motion i n  l im ine  i s  t o  dismiss Issue 

7, and you can ' t  get  there through a motion i n  l im ine  and I 

t h i n k  the l a w  i s  wel l  se t t l ed  on t h a t .  And when we f i l e  our 

response, we w i l l  b r i e f  some addit ional  cases for you on t h a t  

po in t  . 
I guess the t h i r d  po in t  i s  i t ' s  k ind  o f  hard for us 

t o  understand why t h i s  has come up now. The issue was i n  the 

p e t i t i o n ,  the par t ies  have f i l e d  testimony on it, there was an 
issue I D  meeting. We have not seen any motion t o  dismiss t h i s  

issue from AT&T, even today. The motion they f i l e d  i s  

inadequate t o  get where they want t o  go. 

And r e a l l y  what they ' re  asking you t o  do i s  jump 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

24 

ahead and without a hearing and without considering the 

widence they want you t o  act  on behalf o f  the panel and decide 

t h i s  issue i n  t h e i r  favor. Their pos i t i on  on t h i s  issue i s  it 

shouldn't be decided. So f o r  a l l -  o f  those reasons we th ink  

the i r  motion i n  l imine,  which would s t r i k e  the, the case or 
s t r i k e  the  issue from the case, i s  inappropriate. As long as 

the issue i s  i n  the case our discovery i s  c l e a r l y  relevant. I 

nean, the question i s  V O I P  compensation. Their pos i t ion  i s  we 

shouldn't consider i t  because i t  ' s nascent techno1 ogy and 

various th ings l i k e  tha t .  We're asking, how much are you doing 

and how are you doing it? And t h a t ' s  relevant t o  determine 

dhether the  Commission should decide the  issue. If they ' re ,  i f  

they ' re  not  doing any o f  i t ,  maybe t h e i r  pos i t i on  t h a t  t h i s  i s  

nascent technology i s  correct .  

i t ' s  not  nascent technology. A l l  o f  t h a t  information tha t  

we've requested i s  calculated t o  lead t o  the discovery o f  

admissible evidence. And i f  you need t o  look a t  t h e i r  

testimony - -  

I f  they ' re  doing a l o t  o f  it, 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: L e t ' s  - - Counsel, l e t  Is - - i f  

we can s o r t  o f  wrap up here. 

MR. WAHLEN: Yeah. This i s ,  t h i s  i s  my l a s t  remark. 

I f  you look i n  M r .  Talbott's rebut ta l  testimony, he's accused 

Spr in t  o f  claiming the sky i s  fa l l ing .  He th inks Spr in t  i s  

Chicken L i t t l e ;  t h i s  VOIP, you know, we're overreacting. A l l  

we're asking f o r  i s  f o r  AT&T t o  t e l l  us how much o f  t h i s  s t u f f  
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they ' re  doing f o r  Spr in t .  That 's important evidence f o r  our 

use i n  cross-examining Mr. Talbot t  on whether the sky i s  

f a l l i n g .  

So we th ink  i t ' s  c l e a r l y  relevant. We t h i n k  the 

motion t o  compel should be granted; the motion i n  l im ine  should 

be denied. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : Thank you, Counsel . AT&T? 

MS. CECIL: Yes, Commissioner. As M r .  Wahlen has 

i ndi cated, the i ssue i nvol ves voice over In te rne t  protocol 

t r a f f i c ,  and t h i s  Commission has a s i g n i f i c a n t  h i s t o r y  on t h i s  

issue. 

negotiat ions AT&T was steadfast i n  i t s  pos i t i on  w i t h  Spr in t  

t h a t  t h i s  i s  not an issue t h a t  we should be addressing i n  the 

interconnection agreement. This Commission has ru led  tha t  a t  

the current s ta te o f  a f f a i r s  t h a t  i t  was not  going t o  make a 

determination on V O I P  t r a f f i c  by v i r t u e  o f  i t s  order i n  the CNM 

Networks, Inc. ,  order as wel l  as i n  the generic proceeding i n  

Docket 000075-TP. 

It was for t h a t  reason t h a t  during the course o f  the 

Nevertheless, Spr in t  continued t o  t r y  t o  negotiate 

the issue as a p o l i c y  matter. And as a r e s u l t ,  as M r .  Wahlen 

indicates,  AT&T was forced t o  include the issue i n  i t s  

a r b i t r a t i o n  p e t i t i o n .  We d i d  t h a t  s t ra igh t  up, we d i d  tha t  

e t h i c a l l y ,  we d i d  i t  as we should have done it. As a resu l t ,  

the issue was framed as a p o l i c y  issue. And t h a t  has continued 

t o  be AT&T's pos i t ion  t h a t  t h i s  i s  a p o l i c y  issue, t h a t  the 
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:ommission should s t a y  w i th  i t s  current course, which i s  we're 

not going t o  decide t h i s  issue u n t i l  there has been fu r ther  

information ru l i ngs  from the FCC, given t h a t  there i s  both an 

4T&T p e t i t i o n  pending on t h i s  issue before the FCC, as well  as 

the f a c t  t h a t  i t  i s  included i n  the FCC's i n t e r c a r r i e r  

compensation proceeding which i s  ongoing. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Let me ask you t h i s ,  i f  I 

can, i f  I can in te r rup t .  

PSC lacks j u r i s d i c t i o n  over t h i s  issue or  t h a t  an exercise o f  

j u r i s d i c t i o n  would somehow be improvident a t  t h i s  juncture? 

Is the g i s t  o f  the  argument t h a t  the 

MS. CECIL: We have not argued t h a t  the  Commission 

does not have j u r i s d i c t i o n .  The argument i s  you decided t h i s  

issue a t  l eas t  on two p r i o r  occasions, one o f  which was w i th in  

the l a s t  seven months. The argument i s  t h i s  i s  a s i g n i f i c a n t  

industry-wide question f o r  the Commission t o  decide. This 

Commission has a t rack  record o f  tak ing  issues which are 

fundamental t o  the industry,  which cut  across many d i f f e r e n t  

i nterconnecti on companies, and not deciding them i n  ind iv idua l  

negot i a t i  on arb i  t r a t  i ons . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Let me, i f  I 

more t ime so I can - -  I appreciate your r e f e r r .  

Commission decisions. 

can jump i n  one 

ng us t o  past 

Have there been any decisions t h a t  you ' re  aware o f  i n  

which the VOIP has been raised as an interconnect issue but has 

not been addressed? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

MS. CECIL:  That has not been addressed? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Right. Have the  pa r t i es  i n  

Dther matters t o  your knowledge raised t h i s  as an issue but  

iec l ined  t o  address? And a follow-up: Does AT&T have any 

interconnect agreements w i t h  any other ca r r i e rs  i n  which V O I P  

i s  addressed? And the  same question a t  the end o f  AT&T's 

argument f o r  Spr int :  

agreements w i th  other ca r r i e rs  i n  which VOIP i s  addressed? 

MS. CECIL: Commissioner, t o  your f i r s t  question 

Does Spr in t  have any interconnect 

about other F lor ida Commission decisions i n  an interconnection 

s i t ua t i on  regarding V O I P  t r a f f i c ,  my understanding i s  t h a t  

there i s  an a r b i t r a t i o n  decision tha t  was issued between 

1TC"Del taCom and Bel lSouth, I don ' t  remember the  year, I t h i n k  

i t  was much e a r l i e r  on a f t e r  passage o f  the 1996 Act, where 

VOIP  t r a f f i c  was addressed by the Commission. 

understanding a f t e r  t h a t  the Commission entered i n t o  i t s  

decision i n  the generic proceeding t h a t  I referenced and also 
i n  the CNM Networks proceeding. 

I t ' s  my 

With respect t o  other interconnection agreements t h a t  

AT&T has, t o  the best o f  my knowledge AT&T does not  have any 

interconnection agreement where V O I P  t r a f  f i c i s covered. 

Spec i f i ca l l y  i n  the Bel lSouth/AT&T interconnection agreement i t  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  indicates t h a t  the par t ies  are unable t o  agree as 

t o  how the t r a f f i c  should be compensated and t h a t  they have 

therefore decided t o  abide and w a i t  f o r  fu r ther  ru l i ngs  from 
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the FCC and other bodies, courts as t o  how t h a t  t r a f f i c  i s  t o  

be compensated. 

Tracy, are you aware o f  any other provisions tha t  we 

should b r i n g  t o  the Commissioner'.s a t tent ion? 

MR. HATCH: I am not aware o f  any others where the 

issue o f  VOIP was addressed i n  an interconnection o r  an 

a r b i t r a t i o n  and then speci f i call y resol ved o r  not resol ved. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. I f  you can, 

continue w i t h  your argument. 

f o r  the end. 

I ' 11 t r y  and save my questions 

MS. CECIL: Yes. Commissioner, as I indicated, the 

issue was formulated as a po l i cy  issue from the very beginning. 

And t o  Mr. Wahlen's question about, we l l ,  why are we now seeing 

t h i s  type o f  motion from AT&T i s  very simple. We bas ica l l y  got 

backslighted (phonetic) i n  t h i s  s i tua t ion .  We thought we were 

arguing t h i s  from a p o l i c y  perspective, and then the  next t h ing  

we know we get in ter rogator ies from Spr in t  which ask for 
ple years o f  t r a f f i c  as t o  how 

orida. That c l e a r l y  i s  beyond 

deta i led information about mult 

AT&T has provided services i n  F 

any pol i c y  d i  scussi on. 

And as we indicated i n  our response t o  the motion t o  

compel and i n  the motion i n  limine, whether AT&T i s  o r  i s  not 
a t  t h i s  time or has i n  the pas t  used any particular technology 

t o  provide service t o  i t s  customers i s  really i r r e levan t  on a 

prospective going-forward basis. We very much bel ieve, based 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

29 

m conversations t h a t  Spr in t  has had w i th  AT&T executives, t ha t  

t h i s  i s  the proverbial f i s h i n g  expedit ion, t h a t  they are t r y i n g  

t o  e l i c i t  from us i n  a p o l i c y  issue very, very deta i led  

information t h a t  r e a l l y  has no impact on what the Commission's 

decision should be. 

I f  the Commission were t o  make a decision i n  t h i s  

a r b i t r a t i o n  which was based on the l eve l  o f  t r a f f i c ,  I ' m  not  

sure how t h a t  could be handled from a subsequent p o l i c y  

perspective for the Commission. Do you then i n  subsequent 

a rb i t ra t i ons  look t o  the leve l  o f  the t r a f f i c  before you 

determine as a p o l i c y  matter how voice t r a f f i c  i s  going t o  be 

compensated? I t ' s  j u s t  extremely awkward t o  handle t h i s  type 

o f  substantive discussion i n  the context o f  an a rb i t ra t i on ,  

which we have said from the very beginning. And, more 

importantly, t h i s  Commission has a1 ready ru led  very, very 

recent ly  t ha t  on t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  issue, given i t s  s ign i f i can t  

industry-wide impact, you know, we're going t o  w a i t  and see. 

And we s t i l l  bel ieve t h a t  t ha t  i s  the appropriate pos i t ion  for 
the Commission t o  take. 

I t h ink  t h a t  i n  terms o f  M r .  Wahlen's arguments t h a t  

a motion i n  l im ine  i s  not appropriate - -  motions i n  l imine, as 

you know, Commissioner, are f i l e d  a l l  the time before the 

F lor ida Public Service Commission. That i s  the way t h a t  you 

get an issue of t h i s  matter, o f  t h i s  magnitude before the 

Commission. We're not asking t h a t  you dismiss the issue. 
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de're bas ica l l y  saying the testimony i s  there, i t ' s  been framed 

as a p o l i c y  issue, i t ' s  always been framed as a po l i cy  issue. 

And so you ' re  c l e a r l y  i n  a s i tua t i on  where you can decide, 

look, f o r  t h i s  pa r t i cu la r  issue it i s  not appropriate t o  be 

decided i n  the context o f  t h i s  a r b i t r a t i o n  based on previous 

decisions from the Commission. 

So we fee l  very strongly t h a t  there 's  j u s t  absolutely 

no way t h a t  t h i s  discovery i s  appropriate i n  ths's proceeding. 

Had we known tha t  Spr in t  was attempting t o  f e r r e t  out facts t o  

f i l e  a subsequent complaint against AT&T, we ce r ta in l y  would 

have done or made d i f f e r e n t  arguments a t  the prehearing 

conference, we ce r ta in l y  would have made d i f f e r e n t  arguments a t  

the issue i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  conference. But we were not given 

know, a t  one 

g more than 

t o  

t h a t  l a t i t u d e .  As I said, we were so r t  o f ,  you 

time given questions from Sprint  t ha t  a re  nothir 

fuel  and fodder for a pa r t i cu la r  complaint t ha t  

f i l e  against AT&T. 

they hoped 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Does t h a t  wrap up your 

argument ? 

MS. CECIL: Yes. Thank you, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I ' d  l i k e  t o  g ive  two o r  

minutes t o  Spr int  f o r  a rebut ta l .  And please address 
spec i f i ca l l y ,  i f  you can, the relevancy standard under the 

discovery ru les.  I ' d  l i k e  t o  j u s t  hear an a r t i c u l a t i o n  as 

hree 

t o  

how the information you seek i s  l i k e l y  t o  lead t o  the discovery 
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I f  admissible evidence t o  t h i s  issue. And then w i t h  the 

nrrap-up o f  t ha t  two o r  three minutes, AT&T, you w i l l  have the 

same amount o f  time f o r  a, a short surrebut ta l .  

MR. WAHLEN: Thank you,..Commissioner. The discovery 

standards set f o r t h  i n  the Rules o f  C i v i l  Procedure says tha t ,  

"Discovery i s  allowed i f  i t ' s  re levant t o  the  subject matter o f  

the pending action. And i t ' s  not grounds f o r  ob ject ion tha t  

the informat ion sought w i l l  be inadmissible a t  t r i a l ,  i f  the 

information sought appears t o  be reasonably calculated t o  lead 

to  the discovery o f  admissible evidence." That 's  the standard. 

What AT&T j u s t  argued t o  you was you shouldn' t  decide 

th i s  issue because things haven't advanced enough since the 

last time the Commission looked a t  t h i s  i n  a generic 

proceeding. We're asking them factual  questions about how much 

VOIP they are using w i th  Spr in t  i n  Flor ida r i g h t  now so tha t  

you can decide whether th ings have changed. That 's why i t ' s  

re1 evant . 
They have put i n  testimony t h a t ' s  accused Spr int  o f ,  

o f  being Chicken L i t t l e ,  cry ing t h a t  the sky i s  f a l l i n g .  

mean, we've taken the pos i t i on  t h a t  there 's  a l o t  o f  t h i s  s t u f f  

going on. They've sa id  we're wrong; the sky i s  not f a l l i n g .  

The questions we've asked are how much o f  t h i s  are you doing? 

That's d i r e c t l y  relevant t o  whether the sky i s  f a l l i n g .  I t ' s  

d i r e c t l y  relevant t o  how much o f  t h i s  i s  going on. They - - 

they ' re  asking you t o  not decide t h i s  because th ings haven't 

I 
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changed i n  the l a s t  seven months, but they ' re  not w i l l i n g  t o  

share informat ion w i th  you about how much o f  t h i s  s t u f f  i s  

going on. That doesn't  make any sense. This i s  c lea r l y ,  

c lea r l y  relevant t o  t h i s  case, . 

Now I don' t  understand what they say when they, they 

c a l l  t h i s  a po l i cy  issue. The issue i s  what's the proper 

compensation. They haven't argued w i th  us about what the 

proper compensation leve l  i s .  We've said what we th ink  i t  

should be. They have not said i n  t h i s  case what they th ink  i t  

should be. They have decl ined t o  j o i n  the issue on 
compensation. They're simply taking the pos i t ion,  don ' t  do it, 

don' t  consider it. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON : Does Spri n t  have any 

interconnects in other states tha t  address VOIP? 
MR. SCHTFMAN: Commissioner Davidson, Ken Schifman 

from Spr in t .  Ken Schifman f o r  Spr int .  Ac tua l l y  Spr in t  i s  

negot iat ing i n  interconnection agreements i n  mu l t i p le  states 

wi th par t ies  suggesting t h a t  voice over I P  should be subject t o  

the t r a d i t i o n a l  compensation schemes. 

In fac t ,  r i g h t  here i n  F lor ida - -  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: We1 1, I understand tha t  and 

t h a t ' s  r e a l l y ,  as I understand it, the RBOC p o l i c y  pos i t ion  on 

tha t .  

interconnects? Have any interconnects been signed tha t  address 

VOIP? 

But my question i s  do you have any ex i s t i ng  
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MR. SCHIFMAN: We can ce r ta in l y  get you t h a t  

information. 

signed onto tha t .  

I don ' t  have any knowledge ye t  i f  a CLEC has 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: . And i t ' s  not  t h a t  tha t ,  i t ' s  

not t ha t  t h a t  w i l l  i n  any way be d ispos i t i ve  o f  t h i s  case. 

MR. SCHI FMAN : Right . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I ' m  j u s t  curious as t o  i f  any 

ex is t s  out there i n  the industry.  

MR. SCHIFMAN: If I may, l e t  me address two other 

issues. One i s  Spr in t  has an a r b i t r a t i o n  ongoing a t  t h i s  

Commission w i th  a company ca l led  XO. Voice over I P  i s  an issue 

i d e n t i f i e d  i n  t h a t  a rb i t ra t i on ,  so l i k e  i n  t h i s  case there 's  

spec i f i c  contract language tha t  the par t ies  are arguing about. 

The Commission - -  the  issue has been ra ised i n  the p e t i t i o n .  

That i s  an issue i n  t h a t  a r b i t r a t i o n  as we l l .  

So AT&T's argument, I mean, what we're dealing wi th 

i s  a contract  issue. 

case, the generic order on rec ip  comp - - 
I n  fac t ,  the Commission's rec ip  comp 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Let me jump i n  j u s t  w i th  one 

question fo l lowing up here. To your knowledge has the, has 

t h i s  Commission or  other Commissions i n  cases i n  which you're 

doing business ordered o r  provided for the production o f  t h i s  

type o f  information sought here? 

MR. SCHIFMAN: I'm not aware t h a t  the New York 

Commission d id  decide the issue o f  voice over I P .  I'm not 
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aware o f  what discovery occurred i n  t h a t  case. 

Spr int  case. 

I am not aware o f  discovery t h a t ' s  occurred on t h i s  issue. 

I t  was not a 

It was between Front ie r  and a d i f f e r e n t  CLEC. So 

This Commission d id ,  as, as AT&T suggested, d i d  look 

a t  t h i s  issue and decided i t , accepted i t  as an issue and made 

a determination i n  the  Intermedia/Bel lSouth a r b i t r a t i o n .  It 

was done - - the Commission decision was issued on August 22nd, 

2000 

The r e c i p  comp case generic order suggests t h a t  a t  

tha t  po in t  i n  t ime even a f t e r  t h a t  a r b i t r a t i o n  t h a t  there was 

some informat ion that ,  t h a t  they d i d n ' t  want t o  make a decision 

based on the record on tha t ,  i n  tha t  proceeding. However, they 

suggested t h a t  pa r t i es  should b r i n g  t o  them ind iv idua l  disputes 

and a rb i t ra t i ons  where such factual  informat ion can be brought 

before the Commission so the Commission can make a 

determination. That 's  what we're asking f o r  here. We're 

asking t o  develop a record on voice over I P .  We're asking f o r  

factual  i nformat i on. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Let me ask you a question. 

How wou d, how would the arguments o f  the pa r t i es  and t h i s  

issue be impacted w i th  implementation o f  the Access Reform B i l l  

that  F lo r ida  recent ly  passed? 

MR. SCHIFMAN: Well, the Access Reform B i l l  was 

passed. 

decision i s  made or voice over I P  i s  determined not  t o  be 

It, it bas ica l l y  says, t o  my understanding, t h a t  i f  a 
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access t r a f f i c ,  then par t ies  get t o  

w i t hout pet i ti oni ng the Commi s s i on 

rebal ance t h e i r  rates 

s my understanding o f  the 

l eg i s la t i on .  J e f f ,  correct  me i f  I ' m  wrong. 

MR. WAHLEN: That's r i g h t .  

MR. SCHIFMAN: So, I mean, we, we have a pa r t i cu la r  

contract language dispute w i th  AT&T on t h i s .  We want t o  

understand what type o f  t r a f f i c  AT&T i s  providing t o  us over 

voice over I P .  I t ' s  an issue t h a t  the Commission has t o  decide 

under the M C I  case t h a t  Mr. Wahlen handed t o  you, i t ' s  an open 

issue f o r  a rb i t ra t i on ,  and there 's  just  - -  and AT&T's 

suggestion tha t  t h i s  i s  a p o l i c y  issue, a l l  the issues before 

the Commissions and a rb i t ra t i ons  are p o l i c y  issues. The POI 
issue i n  t h i s  case i s  a po l i cy  issue. 

the i n t e r c a r r i e r  NPRM. But we're not suggesting t h a t  the 

Commission defer act ion on t h a t  u n t i l  the FCC acts. I f  t h i s  

Commission had t o  defer act ion every time the FCC was supposed 

t o  decide something, nothing would ever be done here. 

It i s  before the FCC i n  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: A l l  r i g h t .  Le t ' s  move on. 

AT&T, a surrebut ta l ,  please. 

MS. CECIL: Yes, Commissioner. I won't address the 

re1 evancy argument because, as you ind icate,  i t  ' s rea l  l y  the 

l i nchp in  o f  the compelling, the competing motions. 

look a t  AT&T's motion i n  l imine - -  I mean, we quoted 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  from M r .  Maples' testimony i n  t h i s  case tha t  i t  

would be improper for Sprint t o  disclose how much t r a f f i c  they 

But i f  you 
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Jel ieve t h a t  AT&T has transported and terminated using In ternet  

wotocol  . That s p e c i f i c a l l y  i s ,  i n  my opinion, and I believe 

that,  you know, anyone who reasonably looks a t  i t  would have t o  

say, okay, wel l ,  what i s  the relevancy o f  the information i f  

Sprint i t s e l f  says t h a t  i t ' s  not  appropriate t o  discuss it i n  

t h i s  proceeding? And t h a t ' s  because the  informat ion i s  so le ly  

being asked for i n  terms o f  a subsequent complaint. 

I would ind-icate t h a t  we have not heard anything from 

Spr in t ' s  counsel on the phone t h i s  morning t h a t  indicates tha t  

they ' re  not going t o  f i l e  a complaint against AT&T. They could 

have t o l d  you tha t  a f f i rma t i ve l y  dur ing the argument today, but 

they d i d n ' t  do tha t ,  Commissioner. So the relevance, I would 

say, i s  s t i l l  j u s t  not there based on what t h e i r  own witnesses 

said. 

Second t o  the relevance, i f  you look a t  the motion 

t h a t  we f i l e d ,  we also l a i d  out i n  detail the comments tha t  

Sprint had f i l e d  a t  the FCC i n  the AT&T VOIP p e t i t i o n ,  and 

Spr in t  t o l d  the FCC very d i r e c t l y ,  you now have a l l  o f  the 

informat ion tha t  you need t o  make t h i s  decision. There was 

informat ion about the amount o f  the t r a f f i c ,  the  leve l  o f  the 

t r a f f i c ,  the impact t o  the indust ry  i f  the FCC makes a decision 

one way o r  the other. So f o r  Spr in t  t o  now say t h a t  they have 

got t o  have t h i s  issue addressed by t h i s  Commission, which has 

s i g n i f i c a n t  industry-wide impact, i t ' s  j u s t  not proper. I t ' s  

not proper from a p o l i c y  perspective and i t ' s  c e r t a i n l y  not 
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proper from a relevancy perspective i f  you look a t  the  very 

testimony t h a t  t h e i r  witness has f i l e d .  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, par t ies .  And I 
1 ook forward t o  receiv ing Spr in t  '.s response t o ,  w r i t t e n  

response t o  the motions. 

S t a f f ,  I understand t h a t  you had a pre l iminary 

recommendation prepared. 

9:00 t h i s  morning. But i f  you could b r i e f l y  summarize f o r  the 

benef i t  o f  the par t ies ,  t h a t  would be useful .  

I d i  dn ' t receive t h a t  unti 1 about 

MS. DODSON: S t a f f  t e n t a t i v e l y  recommends t h a t  the 

motion t o  compel and the  motion for pro tec t ive  order be granted 

i n  part and denied i n  par t .  A number o f  the  in ter rogator ies i n  

question ask f o r  information about V O I P  services provided i n  

F lor ida,  and s t a f f  suggests t h a t  the  questions should be 

l i m i t e d  t o  c a l l s  t h a t  o r i g ina te  o r  terminate i n  S p r i n t ' s  

service t e r r i t o r y  and services provided or  o f fe red  w i t h i n  

S p r i n t ' s  service t e r r i t o r y .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: All r i gh t .  Part ies,  there 

you have s t a f f ' s  pre l iminary recommendation. 

t o  address t h a t  i n  your, i n  your responses, t h a t  would be 

great. I t h i n k  we've - -  I ' v e  heard p len ty  and I t h i n k  each 

side knows the o ther 's  pos i t ion.  

I f  you would l i k e  

What's - -  Spr in t ,  what's your ant ic ipated time frame 

f o r  ge t t j ng  i n  a w r i t t e n  response t o  the motions? 

MR. WAHLEN: I think under the rule we're e n t i t l e d  t o  
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iext Tuesday, but hopefully we can get something in Monday f o r  

IOU. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Yeah. That would be great ,  1 

lean, as soon as you can get i t  here. The quicker you get 

;he sooner I can rule. 
MR. WAHLEN: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Anything else, parties? 

X a f  f? 

MS. DODSON: Nothing further. 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Preheari ng conference 

Id journed. 

(Preheari ng conference adjourned a t  10 : 25 a.m. ) 
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